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BisR1 SRS ATHTEEAF R IR — SR

(1) A3 (Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the KR )
Hitik. 57 Erkindik bl. Bishkek
1% . 00996-312-620545
M4k www.mfa.kg
(2) WMBEEF (Ministry of Finance of the KR)
Hutik. 58 Erkindik bl. Bishkek
H1h. 00996-312-660504
Mk www.minfin.kg
(3) Z&EFH (Ministry of Economy and Antimonopoly Policy of the
KR)
Hudik: 106 Chuy pr. Bishkek
G . 00996-312-625237
k. www.mineconom.gov.kg

(4) HEREUHFEMRIEMRPE, Investment Promotion and
Protection Agency
Hhk R R AL T T A K 10645
H1%: 00996-312-623844
FLHE: mail@invest.gov.kg
M3k . www.invest.gov.kg
(5) gl TR R (Ministry of Agriculture, food
industry and Melioration of the KR )
Hodik: 106 Chuy pr. Bishkek
H1G: 00996-312-625237
Mk . www.mert.kg
(6) 22iHE A ( Ministry of Transportation and Communication of
the KR )
Hudik: 42 Isanova st. Bishkek
H1h: 00996-312-610211, 664781
Mk . www.mtk.gov.kg
(7) HEP5EE ( Ministry of Defense of the KR )
Hudik: 26 logvineko Bishkek
5. 00996-312-661804
(8) W5HE (Ministry of Internal Affairs of the KR )
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Hodk: 469 Frunze, Bishkek
1% . 00996-312-662450
(9) BRI B S r=F] HZ 5 2:( Kyrgyz State Committee for
Industry, Energy and Subsoil Use )
Hbdik: 2 Erkindik bl. Bishkek
1% . 00996-312-300706
M3ik.  www.gkpen.on.kg
(10) EZHEFME ( State agency on Environment Protection
and Forestry under the Government of the KR )
Hudik: 228 Toktogul st. Bishkek
Hii%: 00996-312-352727
Mhk: www.ecology.gov.cn
(1) E %X % ( State Customs Inspectorate under the
Government of the KR )
Hudik: 4a Sovetskaya st. Bishkek
1% : 00996-312-511899, 512453
MHE: www.customs.gov.kg
(12) EZBi5 %5 ( State Tax Inspection under the Government of
the Kr)
Hiht: 219 Chuy pr. Bishkek
H1%: 00996-312-611106
M. www.sti.gov.kg
(13) "lEHEM) ( Department of State Registration Ministry of
justice of the KR )
Hiht: 32 Molodoya Gvardiya bl. Bishkek
H1G: 00996-312-656494
M4k . www.minjust.gov.kg
(14) EAH-EMZE N2 (State Committee on State Property of
the KR )
Huhik: 151 Moskovskayast. Bishkek
H1f: 00996-312-615187
Mdk: www.spf.gov.kg
(15) HH . FFshMatlk#B ( Ministry of Youth Labour and
Employment of the KR )
Hudik: 106 Chuy pr.Bishkek
1% . 00996-312-625236, 665413
(16) T.i4: (Chamber of Commerce and Industry of the KR )
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Hodik: 107 Kievskaya st. Bishkek
H1G. 00996-312-613873, 613874
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ENBS. HEAMEERALL—5K

75 k4 15 7
1 Hp [ 2 M 8 A 0312-691087
2 FEAR L A 0312-364351
3 FE A 0312-694158
4 RN T 0770-535888
5 TS AT 0312-664668
6 AR 0773-376703
7 7K LA ] 0312-456946
8 A0 2 7 0555-001666
9 Lol AF 0313-552509
10 M /AN 0312-596558
11 B a AT 0312-325531
12 Hp B 2 0312-623638
13 RS 0555-818833
14 B NG 2 0773-139999
15 AL YN ¥ s R 0553-607368
16 e N RIEG 2 0772-119001
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